



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: ATISN 11634

Date: 10 November 2017

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN reference 11634

Thank you for your request which was received by the Welsh Government on 13 October 2017. You asked for the following information:

Information Technology

- a. IM&T, IS, ICT Strategy 2018 (Not Clinical Strategy)*
- b. IM&T, IS, ICT Business/Departmental Plan 2017/18- Update/Version*
- c. IM&T, IS, ICT Department Org Chart*
- d. ICT Capital Budgets and forecast Annual Spends*

In response to Question A, I have enclosed the current draft ICT strategy at Annex A.

In response to Question B, I have enclosed the ICT Business Plan at Annex B. Please note that the ICT Business Plan is not a stand-alone document but is incorporated in the overall Welsh Government business planning system. Therefore Annex B is a summary extract from the overall Welsh Government business plan.

In relation to Question C, I have enclosed the ICT Division organisation chart at Annex C.

In response to Question D, the core capital annual ICT budget for 2017-18 and oncoming years is £1.56m pa.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Central Departments-FOI/DPgov.wales
Gwefan • website: www.cymru.gov.uk

Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or

Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely